
 

 

 
 

Date: March 18, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11CT77472YA Criminal Background Checks 

 
Dear Quoter(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
11CT77472YA Criminal Background Checks. 

 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the quote referenced above remains 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Carolyn Towns 
 
Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted below: 
 

  The RFQ due date and time is had not changed from  
  Monday March 21, 2011 at 2:00p.m. local legal prevailing time. 
 

 Responses to questions submitted for clarification are listed below: 
 

                     1. Questions:  Does this refer to Social Security number address history  
                                              search?                                                            
                                              How are the locations to search selected? Are they selected by Fulton?  
                                              county HR or selected by the background screening vendor based on 
                                              the SSN address history search? 
 
                                              Pricing 
                                           1. Individual cost per participant for In-State Background Checks  
                                              $__________ 
                                           2. Individual cost per participant for Out-of-State Background Checks  
                                              $__________ 
                                           3. Individual cost per participant for Nationwide Wants & Warrants $  
                                               __________ 
                                           4. Individual cost per participant for Sexual Offenders $ __________ 
                                           5. Individual cost per participant for Federal Criminal District Check $  
                                               __________ 

                     
 
     Response:  Yes. The Center will determine what searches the will need per  
                          request. 
 
2.  Questions:   This question applies to all five of the pricing items above. If alias name 
                      searches are needed for the same participant would this be charged as an  
                      additional cost? 
 
     Response:   We only do searches by Social Security# so there will not be any  
                           Searches by alias.  
 
3.  Questions:   Please provide the name of the incumbent and the current bill rates. 
 

                           Response:   Rolle and Roberts Investigations,  $5.95 - $11.95 
 
 
For additional information regarded this addendum, contact Carolyn Towns, 
Procurement Officer (404) 612 4208.  
 



 

 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your quote non-
responsive.  

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the quote due date and time Monday, March 21, 2011 2:00 P.M. legal local 
prevailing time. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, __________ day of ____________, 
2011. 
 
________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
       
________________________________ 
                           Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
________________________________ 
                Title 


